From:

To: Landscape Planning
Subject: RE: Tree damaged in storm
Date: 14 November 2023 19:23:37
Hi

| have attached the photo | took this morning. It was early and poor weather so not the best
quality. | have lived here 35 years and seen al these trees daily. | took the photo because it
was so unexpected. Luckily the top of the tree fell into the Balbec garden and not on my
garage! If you need a better photo just let me know

Regarcs, NN

Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message --------
From: Landscape Planning <L andscape.Planning@I| eeds.gov.uk>

Date: 14/11/2023 15:31 iGM T+OO:OOi

Subject: RE: Tree damaged in storm

Good Afternoon,
Thank you for your email, and for letting us know.

If possible would you be able to take a photograph/s of the damaged tree, so that
we can add it to our records

Many thanks

Technical Officer

Planning & Sustainable Development
Leeds City Council

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail - do you really need to print this email?
Please note that this is an officer opinion only and the advice is given without prejudice to any
future formal consideration of the matter by the City Council and without prejudice to the

Council’s consideration and determination of any application that may be submitted.

Leeds City Council fully supports the submission of applications online through the
Planning Portal. Why not submit your next application online?

Did you know that details or documentation about Trees with a Tree Preservation
Order (TPO) or about trees in a Conservation Area can be found on the following
TPO/Conservation Area map link: TPO and Conservation Area Information

arcgis.com



From: NN

Sent: 14 November 2023 10:33
To: Landscape Planning <L andscape.Planning@leeds.gov.uk>
Subject: Tree damaged in storm

| just wanted to let you know that a protected poplar in our back garden has been broken
by yesterday's wind. There were 3 poplars and an Ash

on the boundary line of our back
gorden and the back garden of a house on Balbec Ave [N
|

The trees are or should

be actually on the boundary.

Y esterday's storm has snapped a poplar in half.

—

14 Woodland Park Road

LS6 2AZ

The information in this email (and any attachment) may be for the intended recipient only. If you know
you are not the intended recipient, please do not use or disclose the information in any way and
please delete this email (and any attachment) from your system.

The Council does not accept service of legal documents by e-mail.

Legal notice: Leeds City Council contracts on the basis of a formal letter, contract or order form. An e-
mail from Leeds City Council will not create a contract unless it clearly and expressly states
otherwise. For further information please refer to: https://www.leeds.gov.uk/councillors-and-
democracy/council-constitution
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